State of Florida

Public Serbice Commissgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: NOVEMBER 15, 1999

TO: BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC.

FROM: BETH KEATING, Staff Counsel

RE: DOCKET NO. 980119-TP - COMPLAINT OF SUPRA TELECOMMUNICATIONS
AND INFORMATION  SYSTEMS, INC. AGAINST BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996; PETITION FOR RESOLUTION OF
DISPUTES AS TO IMPLEMENTATION AND INTERPRETATION OF
INTERCONNECTION, RESALE AND COLLOCATION AGREEMENTS; AND
PETITION FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF.

Staff has scheduled an informal meeting between the parties to this Docket for the
following time and place:

Monday, November 22, 1999

1:30 p.m.

Room 362, Geraid L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss issues pertaining to BellSouth’s Notice of
Compliance with Order No. PSC-98-1001-FOF-TP. Parties are asked to bring a representative
knowledgeable about OSS, and able to discuss the technical capabilities of TAG and LENS *99.
If you have any questions, please call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212 or Calvin Favors at (850)
413-6560.
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